
Ohio Department of Transportation - Prebid Questions

Project No.  100524 Sale Date - 10/21/2010

SCI-85308 - SR-52-23.46;SCI-335-0.00

Addendum #2 added plan sheet revisions and plan sheet additions; not all on the plan sheet revisions are available and the new plan 

sheets 145,146,147 are not available. Where can the additions and revisions be found?

Question Submitted: 10/20/2010 8:46:43 AM

Supplemental Specification 802(1-15-10) and 902(7-16-10); Will ODOT require the Contractor to perform conduit installation and 

inspections per SS 802 and SS 902? Does the Contractor have the option to perform the installation according to C&MS 603 & 604 as 

stated in SS 802.01?

Question Submitted: 10/18/2010 3:16:15 PM

No.  The second paragraph of 802.01 in Supplemental Specification 802 states "The Contractor may choose.........".  This is not a 

requirement.

Item 118 - Portable Changeable Message Sign, APP - The bid quantity for this item is 1525 Day, plan sheet 18/144 shows this item as 18 

Sign-Month. Will ODOT please clarify how these signs will be paid for? Plan sheet 20/144 requires 5 each PCMS, does each individual PCMS 

account for 1 Day; requiring ODOT to pay 5 Day for each calender day?

Question Submitted: 10/13/2010 4:52:00 PM

See forthcoming addendum.

Item 89 - Water Work, Misc; Water Line Abandoned - Is it the intent of the plans to abandon the existing 12" water line by backfilling the 

12" pipe with LSM?

Question Submitted: 10/13/2010 4:15:12 PM

See forthcoming addendum.
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*** DISCLAIMER - Prebid questions and answers provided are for informational purposes only and are not part of the Bid Documents.  If a question warrants a clarification, the Department will issue an 

addendum addressing the request.



Ohio Department of Transportation 
Prebid Questions

Project No.  100177 Sale Date - 4/22/2010

Item 89 - Water Work, Misc; Water Line Abandoned - Is it the intent of the plans to abandon the existing 12" water line by 
backfilling the 12" pipe with LSM?

Question Submitted: 4/19/2010

The existing 12" waterline referenced in the plan has been shut off only by its valves.  It is the intent of the plan for 

the contractor to abandon the existing 12" waterline in a more permanent fashion by removing a portion of the 

waterline necessary for the installation of the plugs and or caps in the line.  The LSM is intended to be used to fill 

the voids created by removing the pipe and to secure the work.  It is not the intent of the plan to completely fill the 

existing waterline with LSM.
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All prospective bidders, subcontractors, suppliers, materialmen and all others who have an interest in these prebid questions and answers are advised 
that these items are being provided for informational purposes only and are not part of the bidding documents.  If a question warrants a clarification, 

the Department will issue an addenda addressing the request for clarification to all plan holders.  If the Department believes that the bidding 
documents adequately address the request, the contractor will be advised accordingly.


